2017/10/31 mail.263.net/wm1e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=0059f7c2da0940d2@009e@. ..

TR KM

RE: Re: L RXZE R MRS MA NI K- Ziks B &-1027

KA. Liu Rui, BBS-510 <Grace.Liu.ff@bmw-brilliance.cn> K [f]: 2017-10-31 08:24
Wtk N 3k4E <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;

% N: #f% <huangqgian@cct.cn>;

Dearik 4k,
RS LA 2 HRR 1 SR AR A, #E2 5 e T, 458 LR
BR/Grace

From: 5K [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Liu Rui, BBS-510

Cc: T fH

Subject: Re: L 5 & A 2 I A S I NI K - Z ik fs 2L -1027

W

Dear Grace:

&, T8 BRI N AL I A 3ME2-5 H 1 ?

B~

From: "Liu Rui, BBS-510 <Grace.Liu.ff@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "zhangwei6@cct.cn <zhangwei6@cct.cn>","# {4 <huangqgian@cct.cn>"

CC: "Guo Jian, BBS-511 <Jian.Guo@bmw-brilliance.cn>","Wang Brenda, BBS-510 <Brenda.Wang@bmw-brilliance.cn>","Xu
Michelle, BBS-510 <Michelle.Xu@bmw-brilliance.cn>","Pan Liang, BBS-511 <Liang.Pan@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

Sent: 2017-10-27 16:04
Subject: T X% 2 RSN NIINIT K &-Zk(E B0 E-1027

Dear both,

WZ AT, EEELTEXRAXSMAINITR SRS, FERNATTTRNER CTE+HEE) , AR TIEER

PAEFSELINNESER

J:JEJEEI’U(/—\MH 35 BTG 7 RARTUE IF 5L S MIATIE . A DNIRT RO S th i ZON L S ATH0E, Ll AT CLTUE 5 58 ok

B, Hph L ARITR AR S8 — N F R ARG BUE -
FAkE PR B Z AT S A AURBEAF A URIT T, HAb B RS B E ZOE R USRI R ISR .

Training Training
CN Name Organization Training Title Start Date | End Date Training Location
28779-1-Wuxi In House Trainer Conference/£E#; | 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai Ti
Tk Baozen ARPIFA L 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | P Eigtillhd
%2?,‘;?;,129 In House Trainer Conference/&EH; 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai Ti
ki Bowdex NS 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | ARE_EiEHE)IIH0
X 35923-2- In House Trainer Conference/£E+; 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai Ti
Wenzhou ARIITA L 09:00AM | = 05:00 PM | chg Fifgtssi)ilchie
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Libaohang

Automotive

35260-1-Hefei In House Trainer Conference/£E}Y 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai Tt
FHE Xingzhibao N ivs 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | = EiEtEi)lde

40735-2- In House Trainer Conference/£E#; | 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai T
F ik Qingdao Baojing | ARRiJIIITAZ 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | FE L)l 0

35010-1-Yuyao

Baoheng In House Trainer Conference/£EH: 11/03/2017 11/04/2017 | BMW China Shanghai Ti
s Automotive REINHAZ 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | Hh[E EigtEille-0

29820-1-Taiyuan | In House Trainer Conference/4E#; 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Beijing Trair
BRI Shunbaohang AL L 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | ESshEDCEEE) I OG

33405-1-

Shenzhen In House Trainer Conference/£EH; 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Guangzhou
sk im Baoyuanhang ARINHAZ 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | SeRETMEIH-O

33790-1-Xiamen

Xindeco In House Trainer Conference/£E#H; | 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Guangzhou
FIAAMS Tongbao NV 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | SpE IS0

28402-1-

Guangdong In House Trainer Conference/<£EH; 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Guangzhou
J5i Yuebao APYIHAR L 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | SehE PSS

28179-1-

Shenzhen Bow | In House Trainer Conference/£EH; | 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Guangzhou
HEUK Chuang AR 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | SehE 1)l

29437-1-

Guangzhou Bow | In House Trainer Conference/£[E#% 11/09/2017 11/10/2017 | BMW China Guangzhou
it Yue Vehicle AR 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | SIS0

28427-1-Beijing | In House Trainer Conference/£EH; | 11/23/2017 11/24/2017 | BMW China Xi'an Trainir
B Yingzhibao AR 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | FEZEE)I| 0

28183-1-

Sichuan Summit | In House Trainer Conference/£E; 11/23/2017 11/24/2017 | BMW China Xi'an Trainir
s Chengbao APIHR L 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | FEZeEEH)I|p L

36130-1-

Chonggqing In House Trainer Conference/£EH% | 11/23/2017 |  11/24/2017 | BMW China Xi'an Trainir
SR Baoxun ARIIAZ 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | Pl 0

33500-1-

Chengdu Bow | InHouse Trainer Conference/SEl% | 11/23/2017 |  11/24/2017 | BMW China Xi'an Trainir
AL Yue PN iy 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | FEZIEIH 0

37307-2-Xi'an In House Trainer Conference/£Ef; 11/23/2017 11/24/2017 | BMW China Xi'an Trainir
SN Shunbaohang N 09:00 AM 05:00 PM | FEZtEi)lleR

BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd./fE2=E

SSERRAE

Grace Liu /XI&

BMW China Training Academy/= 5/ E5S)I|5 R
Trainer & IHT

HeshEeX

CRIE5185

Tel.: +86 21 3996-1934
Mail:grace.liu.ff@bmw-brilliance.cn
Web:http://www.bmw-brilliance.cn
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